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FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request

Issued by:
u-blox AG
ZUrcherstrasse 68
CH-8800 Thalwil / Switzerland
Phone: +4144722 74 44
Fax:  +414472274 47
info@u-blox.com

Receiver:
Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class Il Permissive Change on FCC ID: PV7-WIBEAR1TTN-SF1

Dear Examiner,

We hereby request a Class Il Permissive Change of the originally granted FCC ID: PV7-WIBEAR1T1N-SF1, originally
granted on 02/15/2013.

The major change filed under application is:

Change 1: Additional exhibit on antenna trace design specification as requested by KDB 996369 D02 Module Q
and A v01, Question 11, for modular transmitters that do not include an internal antenna or antenna connector.

Change description and justification: The original certification application did not include this exhibit. Based on a
request from another TCB during “change in ID” procedure we kindly ask to upload this additional information
to the original grant.

Sincerely,

u-blox AG
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Marco Barchitta, ‘§pecié‘r€t Certification Engineer
u-blox Italia S.p.A.con socio unico Via Stazione di Prosecco, 15 34010 - Sgonico (Trieste) Italy
u-blox Italia S.p.A. is a wholly owned subsidiary of u-blox AG
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